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Invitation For Bid
GSA-053-23
Born Worn Camera(s)

Questions and Concerns received from Motorola Solutions June 28, 2023

1.) How many sites/locations are designated for body worn camera deployments?
Response: Refer to Amendment #4

2.} How many multi-port docking/charging/transfer stations are required?

Response: Please refer to Amendment #4
3.) How many single USB Docking/charging stations?
Respoase: Refer to Amendment #4

4.} What type of mounting options are required {magnet, Molle, clip) How many of each?
Response: Refer to Amendment #4

5.). Can the Overall pricing (price extension) be itemized to include the required body worn camera, standard
equipment and accessories (multi charges, single unit chargers, camera mounts etc.) and cloud services in the
proposal for total cost of ownership? The proposal requests pricing for the body worn camera itself and extend
the pricing only (it does not request pricing for accessories and cloud services).

Response: Refer to Amendment #4

6.) Does the equipment have to be NDAA (National Defense Authorization Act) TAA (Trade Agreements Act)

compliant?
Response: Yes. Refer to Amendment #3

7.) The Field of View requirement for the body worn camera is a very specific number unique to one vendor.

Will the Guam Police Department change the requirements to 140 degrees?
Response: No. Specifications remain the same.

8.) The Video Recall section requires that the device have a display screen for viewing. Will the Guam Police
Department change the requirement to “Must have a display screen or be viewable from an Android or IOS
Smartphone device?”

Response: No. Specifications remain the same.

9.) The Illumination section requires that the device have LEDS that have self-adjusting brightness. Will the Guam

Police Department change the requirement to “For brightness that are capable of self-adjusting light output based

on ambient lighting or adjusted manually?”

Response: No. Specifications remain the same.
JoyJean Arceo

Acting Chief Procurement Officer*®

*By appointment of Director, Department of Administration effect July 26, 2023 through Septeinber 26, 2023
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